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From: Melton-White, Eric
To: Peter McElvanna (peter@foodfightinc.com); "Thomas Ray"
Cc: licensing; Blake-Horst, Meghan
Subject: Approved Expansion: Streatery Cafe, Coopers Tavern 6-15-20
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 12:55:41 PM

Peter and Coopers Tavern,
 

Your request to modify your sidewalk café has been approved on June 15, 2020  by the
Street Vending Office.  You are able to begin setting up your café within the approved
expansion area and serving food. 
 
Before you can serve alcohol in the expanded area, you will need to submit a Temporary
Premises Extension Permit application to the Clerk’s Office.  This email will serve as
notification that your expansion is approved. 
 
Once this application is submitted and approved by the Clerk’s Office, you will be able to
begin service into the expanded patio area on a provisional approval and forward to the
Alcohol License Review Committee for final approval recommendation. See Temporary
Premises Extension permit for insurance requirements and details.

o   LINK to Temporary Premises Extension permit
o   https://www.cityofmadison.com/clerk/documents/licensing/StreateryExtension.pdf

This program and approvals can be changed or additional requirements can be placed at any
time. Under no circumstances is this program meant to promote gathering or social
spaces, and are only to allow food & beverage patrons to be seated in accordance with
physical distancing requirements to increase capacity.   
We will be flexible and work with you and your staff but we ask that you:

·         Follow all Public Health orders
·         Maintain a 6’ pedestrian path is clear at all times
·         Keep chairs, tables and umbrellas within the enclosures at all times
·         Place tables and chairs according to the current Public Health orders (Phase 1:  6’

distance from back of chair to back of chair and no more than 6 people from the
same household seated together at a table). 

·         Be mindful of your neighbor café and that the same distancing applies between
seating at adjacent cafes.

·         Ensure customers are not moving tables together
·         Clean café furniture and enclosures frequently and according to Public Health

guidance
·         Customers are to be seated when consuming food and/or drinks
·         A covered garbage can is available at all times
·         You must still bring in your furniture and enclosures nightly. 
·         If you are in the Mall/Concourse and you set up your café before 9:30a, you must

clean the area before you place your café out.  If the café goes out after 9:30a, the
City Staff will clean the area.

Please contact our office if you have any additional questions or need assistance.  Feedback on this
program is welcome.  Best of luck as you reopen.
 
Thank you,
Eric
 
 

 
Eric Melton-White
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Street Vending Monitor
Economic Development Division
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd, 3th Floor
P.O. Box 2983
Madison, Wisconsin  53701-2983
Tel  (608) 261-9149  ●  Fax  (608) 261-6126
emelton-white@cityofmadison.com
www.cityofmadison.com/business/streetvending
 

The 2020 Census is coming in March, and the Census Bureau is hiring!  Jobs start at $22/hr.  For
more, visit 2020census.gov/jobs. To learn more about why a complete count is important, visit
www.cityofmadison.com/2020census. #MadisonCounts #2020Census
 
In compliance with State public records law, the City of Madison retains copies of ALL email messages to and from this mailbox. Email
messages may be released in response to  appropriate open record requests.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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